
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: Pat Hohl 

DATE: June 7, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Board Appointments 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  01 

Requested Action 

I request that the Board reappoint Jeffrey Muck and Victor LeBeau to the Planning Commission for a 
three-year term beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2026.  Both gentlemen have extensive 
experience on the Hamburg Township Planning Commission and are an asset to our community.  

I also request that the Board reappoint Jim Hollenbeck to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a three-year 
term beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2026.  Jim has served Hamburg Township for more than 
forty-years on various boards, commissions and as a township trustee.  

 


